
From: Jeff Summers
To: Cottam Solar Project
Subject: EXAMINING TWO PINS APPLICATIONS.
Date: 13 August 2023 11:27:51

Dear sir or madam.
                         How would you the examining body feel if you had a second job which takes up 8
to 10 hours per day before you are able to examine this application. An eighteen hour day you
could not manage. You are working as a team of how many ? standing alone and responding to
two PINS applications at the same time is grossly unfare. You are deliberately putting all those
with an interest at a significant disadvantage.
                        As a working man I am not blessed with an endless pot of money to afford the
expertise that bothe you and the applicant are privy to . You are using establishment funding.
 
 
Kind Regards.
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